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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, September 30, 2010 12:39 PM
To: ‘Sneath, Sarah'

Subject: RE: FEIN for new registration

N10000008165

Thank you for your e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for processing.
Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feadback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State valuss
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation,

DOS Customer Satigfaction Survey

From: Sneath, Sarah [mailto:Sarah.Sneath@AHSS.0RG]
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 12:37 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: FEIN for new registration

Greetings !!

Yesterday we successfully registered a new company named “Adventist Health Policy
Association, Inc.” but did not have the FEIN yet. We have since obtained the FEIN and
would like it to be entered into the company posting on sunbiz.org. Your gracious
assistance would be appreciated.

The FEIN is: 27-3566344

Many thanks for your continued excellent customer service !!!

Sarah Sneath

Legal Department
Adventist Health System
111 N. Orlando Avenue
Winter Park, Florida 32789
Tel: (407) 975-1494

Fax: (407) 975-1414
sarah.sneath@ahss.org

The information contained in this message may be privileged and/or confidentia
and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the inten
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